The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, June 19, 2019

3:00 PM

Continuation of Recessed Meeting of June 13, 2019 HELD on June 19, 2019 Council Chambers - City Hall

City Council

Corey D. Johnson, Speaker

Members: Adrienne E. Adams, Alicka Ampry-Samuel, Diana Ayala, Inez D. Barron, Joseph C. Borelli, Justin L. Brannan, Fernando Cabrera, Margaret S. Chin, Andrew Cohen, Costa G. Constantinides, Robert E. Cornegy, Jr., Laurie A. Cumbo, Chaim M. Deutsch, Ruben Diaz, Sr., Daniel Dromm, Rafael L. Espinal, Jr., Mathieu Eugene, Vanessa L. Gibson, Mark Gjonaj, Barry S. Grodenchik, Robert F. Holden, Ben Kallos, Andy L. King, Peter A. Koo, Karen Koslowitz, Rory I. Lancman, Brad S. Lander, Stephen T. Levin, Mark Levine, Farah N. Louis, Alan N. Maisel, Steven Matteo, Carlos Menchaca, I. Daneek Miller, Francisco P. Moya, Bill Perkins, Keith Powers, Antonio Reynoso, Donovan J. Richards, Carlina Rivera, Ydanis A. Rodriguez, Deborah L. Rose, Helen K. Rosenthal, Rafael Salamanca, Jr., Ritchie J. Torres, Mark Treyger, Eric A. Ulrich, Paul A.Vallone, James G. Van Bramer and Kalman Yeger The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) re-opened the Meeting and called it to order.

3. The Clerk will announce the presence of a quorum.

The City Clerk and Clerk of the Council (Mr. McSweeney) announced the presence of a quorum.

The Public Advocate (Mr. Wiliams) adjourned the Meeting.

STATED MEETING JUNE 19, 2019

The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams)

Present: Speaker Johnson, Adams, Ampry-Samuel, Ayala, Barron, Borelli, Brannan, Cabrera, Chin, Cohen, Constantinides, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Deutsch, Diaz Sr., Dromm, Espinal Jr., Eugene, Gibson, Gjonaj, Grodenchik, Holden, Kallos, King, Koo, Koslowitz, Lancman, Lander, Levine, Louis, Maisel, Matteo, Menchaca, Miller, Moya, Perkins, Powers, Reynoso, Richards, Rivera, Rodriguez, Rose, Rosenthal, Salamanca Jr., Torres, Treyger, Ulrich, Vallone, Van Bramer and Yeger

Paternity: Levin

The presence of a quorum was announced by The Public Advocate (Mr. Williams).

There were 51 Council Members marked present for this Stated Meeting held on June 19, 2019.

The Invocation was delivered by Monsignor Kevin Sullivan, serving as Executive Director of Catholic Charities, Archdiocese of New York, located at 1011 First Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022 and In Residence at the Roman Catholic Parish of Our Savior, located at 59 Park Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10016.

The Speaker (Council Member Johnson) moved to spread the Invocation in full upon the Record.

None

4. MESSAGES & PAPERS FROM THE MAYOR

None

5. COMMUNICATION FROM CITY, COUNTY & BOROUGH OFFICES

- M 0171-2019 Communication from the Office of Management & Budget -Transfer City funds between various agencies in Fiscal Year 2019 to implement changes to the City's expense budget, pursuant to Section 107(b) of the New York City Charter. (MN-5)
 - <u>Attachments:</u> MN-5, Memorandum, Res. No. 965, Committee Report, Complete Package, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

This Communication was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Finance

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

M 0172-2019	Communication from the Office of Management & Budget - Appropriation of new revenues in Fiscal Year 2019, pursuant to Section 107(e) of the New York City Charter (MN-6).
	<u>Attachments:</u> MN-6, Memorandum, Res. No. 966, Committee Report, Complete Package, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	This Communication was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Finance
M 0173-2019	Communication from the Chancellor – Submitting proposed five-year Capital Plan FY 2020 – 2024.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 967, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	This Communication was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Finance
PETITIONS & C	OMMUNICATIONS
LAND USE CAL	L-UPS
COMMUNICATI	ON FROM THE SPEAKER
DISCUSSION O	F GENERAL ORDERS
REPORT OF SF	PECIAL COMMITTEES None.
REPORTS OF S	TANDING COMMITTEES
REPORT OF TH	E COMMITTEE ON FINANCE
Int 1607-2019	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reducing the commercial motor vehicle tax for medallion taxicabs
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1607, Int. No. 1607, Committee Report 6/13/19, Hearing Testimony 6/13/19, Hearing Transcript 6/13/19, June 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-13-19, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/19/19, Hearing Transcript 6/19/19, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19, Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

M 0171-2019	Communication from the Office of Management & Budget - Transfer City funds between various agencies in Fiscal Year 2019 to implement changes to the City's expense budget, pursuant to Section 107(b) of the New York City Charter. (MN-5)
	<u>Attachments:</u> MN-5, Memorandum, Res. No. 965, Committee Report, Complete Package, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Communication be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
Res 0965-2019	RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MODIFICATION (MN-5) OF UNITS OF APPROPRIATION AND THE TRANSFER OF CITY FUNDS BETWEEN AGENCIES PROPOSED BY THE MAYOR PURSUANT TO SECTION 107(b) OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER.
	<u>Attachments:</u> MN-5, Res. No. 965, Memorandum, Committee Report, Complete Package, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
M 0172-2019	Communication from the Office of Management & Budget - Appropriation of new revenues in Fiscal Year 2019, pursuant to Section 107(e) of the New York City Charter (MN-6).
	<u>Attachments:</u> MN-6, Memorandum, Res. No. 966, Committee Report, Complete Package, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Communication be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
Res 0966-2019	RESOLUTION APPROVING A MODIFICATION (MN-6) PURSUANT TO SECTION 107(e) OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK.
	<u>Attachments:</u> MN-6, Memorandum, Res. No. 966, Committee Report, Complete Package, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

M 0173-2019		Communication from the Chancellor – Submitting proposed five-year Capital Plan FY 2020 – 2024.		
	<u>Attach</u>	ments	Res. No. 967, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19	
	A motio by cons		s made that this Communication be Approved, by Council approved oll Call.	
Res 0967-2019	Plan	for	on approving the Five-Year Educational Facilities Capital 2020-2024 submitted by the Chancellor pursuant to 2590-p of the State Education Law.	
	<u>Attach</u>	ments	Res. No. 967, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19	
	A motio consent		s made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by Call.	
	FISC SER PRO	CAL 2 VICE	REAL PROPERTY FOR2020 TO THE STATE BOARD OF REAL PROPERTYES PURSUANT TO SECTION 1803-a OF THE REALRTY TAX LAW.2"Res. No. 962, Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript, June 19,	
			2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19	
	A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by Roll Call.			
Affirr	mative:	37 -	Speaker Johnson, Adams, Ampry-Samuel, Ayala, Cabrera, Chin, Cohen, Constantinides, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Dromm, Espinal Jr., Eugene, Gibson, Grodenchik, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lancman, Lander, Levin, Levine, Louis, Maisel, Menchaca, Moya, Perkins, Powers, Reynoso, Richards, Rivera, Rodriguez, Rosenthal, Salamanca Jr., Torres, Treyger and Van Bramer	
Ne	gative:	13 -	Barron, Borelli, Brannan, Deutsch, Gjonaj, Holden, King, Matteo, Miller, Rose, Ulrich, Vallone and Yeger	
A	bstain:	1 -	Diaz Sr.	

Res 0963-2019 RESOLUTION COMPUTING AND CERTIFYING ADJUSTED BASE PROPORTION OF EACH CLASS OF REAL PROPERTY FOR FISCAL 2020 TO THE STATE BOARD OF REAL PROPERTY SERVICES PURSUANT TO SECTION 1803-a OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW.

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 963, Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 37 Speaker Johnson, Adams, Ampry-Samuel, Ayala, Cabrera, Chin, Cohen, Constantinides, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Dromm, Espinal Jr., Eugene, Gibson, Grodenchik, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lancman, Lander, Levin, Levine, Louis, Maisel, Menchaca, Moya, Perkins, Powers, Reynoso, Richards, Rivera, Rodriguez, Rosenthal, Salamanca Jr., Torres, Treyger and Van Bramer
 - Negative: 13 Barron, Borelli, Brannan, Deutsch, Gjonaj, Holden, King, Matteo, Miller, Rose, Ulrich, Vallone and Yeger
 - Abstain: 1 Diaz Sr.

Res 0964-2019 Resolution approving the new designation and changes in the designation of certain organizations to receive funding in the Expense Budget.

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 964, Charts for Resolution, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

- M 0152-2019 Communication from the Mayor Submitting the Expense Revenue Contract Budget, for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 249 of the New York City Charter.
 - <u>Attachments:</u> Expense Revenue Contract Budget, Hearing Transcript Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Res. No. 968, Res. No. 969, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

NING
CITY

<u>Attachments:</u> Expense Revenue Contract Budget, Res. No. 968, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 6-19-19

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Res 0969-2019 RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A CONTRACT BUDGET SETTING FORTH, BY AGENCY, CATEGORIES OF CONTRACTUAL SERVICES FOR WHICH APPROPRIATIONS HAD BEEN PROPOSED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON JULY 1, 2019 AND ENDING ON JUNE 30, 2020, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER.

> <u>Attachments:</u> Expense Revenue Contract Budget, Res. No. 969, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 6-19-19

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

M 0153-2019 Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Executive Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 249 of the New York City Charter.

> <u>Attachments:</u> Executive Capital Budget, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Res. No. 970, Res. No. 971, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Res 0970-2019 RESOLUTION BY THE NEW YORK CITY COUNCIL PURSUANT TO SECTION 254 OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER, THAT THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AND CAPITAL PROGRAM, BEING THE EXECUTIVE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AND PROGRAM AS SUBMITTED BY THE MAYOR AND BY THE BOROUGH PRESIDENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 249 OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER, INCLUDING RESCINDMENT OF AMOUNTS FROM PRIOR CAPITAL BUDGETS, BE AND THE SAME ARE HEREBY APPROVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES (RESOLUTION A).

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Res 0971-2019 RESOLUTION BY THE NEW YORK CITY COUNCIL PURSUANT TO SECTION 254 OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER, THAT THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AND CAPITAL PROGRAM FOR THE ENSUING THREE YEARS, AS SET FORTH IN THE EXECUTIVE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 AND CAPITAL PROGRAM AS SUBMITTED BY THE MAYOR AS AUGMENTED BY THE BOROUGH PRESIDENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 249 OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER, AND AMENDED BY THE SCHEDULE OF CHANGES APPROVED UNDER RESOLUTION A, INCLUDING AMOUNTS REALLOCATED BY THE RESCINDMENT OF AMOUNTS FROM PRIOR CAPITAL BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS, IS HEREBY ADOPTED IN THE TOTAL AMOUNTS AS FOLLOWS. (RESOLUTION B).

> <u>Attachments:</u> Executive Capital Budget, Res. No. 971, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

<u>Attachments:</u> Executive Capital Budget, Res. No. 970, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

M 0154-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Proposed City Fiscal Year 2020 Community Development Program, the Proposed CFY'20 Budget, the Proposed Reallocations-the CD XLV Funds, Proposed CD XLVI Statement of Objectives and Budget, dated April 25, 2019.			
	<u>Attach</u>	iments	E Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Res. No. 972, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19	
	A motio by cons		made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved oll Call.	
Res 0972-2019	Dev Con	elopı ımur	on approving The City Fiscal Year 2020 Community nent Program, Reallocation of Forty-Fifth Year nity Development Funds, and the Proposed Forty-Sixth nmunity Development Program.	
	<u>Attach</u>	<u>iments</u>	Res. No. 972, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19	
	A motio consent		made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by Call.	
M 0174-2019	reso for t	olutio he Fi	f the Committee on Finance in favor of approving a on of the Council of the City of New York fixing the tax rate iscal Year 2020, adopted June 19, 2019 upon the endation of the Committee on Finance of the Council.	
	<u>Attach</u>	aments	Res. No. 973, Exhibit A, Exhibit B, Exhibit C, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19	
	A motion was made that this Communication be Approved, by Council approved by Roll Call.			
Affir	mative:	37 -	Speaker Johnson, Adams, Ampry-Samuel, Ayala, Cabrera, Chin, Cohen, Constantinides, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Dromm, Espinal Jr., Eugene, Gibson, Grodenchik, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lancman, Lander, Levin, Levine, Louis, Maisel, Menchaca, Moya, Perkins, Powers, Reynoso, Richards, Rivera, Rodriguez, Rosenthal, Salamanca Jr., Torres, Treyger and Van Bramer	
Ne	egative:	13 -	Barron, Borelli, Brannan, Deutsch, Gjonaj, Holden, King, Matteo, Miller, Rose, Ulrich, Vallone and Yeger	
4	bstain:	1 -	Diaz Sr.	

Res 0973-2019 RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THE AMOUNTS NECESSARY FOR THE SUPPORT OF THE GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK AND THE COUNTIES THEREIN AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS THEREOF, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON JULY 1, 2019 AND ENDING ON JUNE 30, 2020, BY THE LEVY OF TAXES ON THE REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW AND THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER.

> <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 973, Exhibit A, Exhibit B, Exhibit C, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 37 Speaker Johnson, Adams, Ampry-Samuel, Ayala, Cabrera, Chin, Cohen, Constantinides, Cornegy Jr., Cumbo, Dromm, Espinal Jr., Eugene, Gibson, Grodenchik, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lancman, Lander, Levin, Levine, Louis, Maisel, Menchaca, Moya, Perkins, Powers, Reynoso, Richards, Rivera, Rodriguez, Rosenthal, Salamanca Jr., Torres, Treyger and Van Bramer
 - **Negative:** 13 Barron, Borelli, Brannan, Deutsch, Gjonaj, Holden, King, Matteo, Miller, Rose, Ulrich, Vallone and Yeger
 - Abstain: 1 Diaz Sr.

LU 0471-2019 MHANY Dumont HDFC.PLP.FY19, Block 4020, Lot 32, Block 4080, Lots 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, and 29; Brooklyn, Community District No. 5, Council District Nos. 37 and 42.

<u>Attachments:</u> Housing Preservation and Development Letter, Memorandum, Res. No. 974, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

Res 0974-2019 Resolution approving an exemption from real property taxes for property located at (Block 4020, Lot 32; Block 4080, Lots 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, and 29) Brooklyn, pursuant to Section 577 of the Private Housing Finance Law (Preconsidered L.U. No. 471).

> <u>Attachments:</u> Housing Preservation and Development Letter, Memorandum, Res. No. 974, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

M 0130-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting Preliminary
	Expense, Revenue, and Contract Budget for Fiscal Year 2020,
	pursuant to Sections 225 and 236 of the New York City Charter.
	<u>Attachments:</u> February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
M 0131-2019	Communication from the Mayor – Submitting February 2019 Financial Plan Detail for Fiscal Years 2019-2023, pursuant to Sections 101 and 213 of the New York City Charter.
	Attachments: February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
M 0132-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting Geographic Reports for Expense Budget for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Sections 100 and 231 of the New York City Charter.
	Attachments: February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
M 0133-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting Departmental Estimates for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Sections 100, 212 and 231 of the New York City Charter.
	Attachments: February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

M 0134-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Preliminary Capital Budget, Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 213 and 236 of the New York City Charter.
	<u>Attachments:</u> February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
M 0135-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Preliminary Capital Commitment Plan, Fiscal Year 2020, Volumes 1, 2, 3, & 4, pursuant to Section 219 of the New York City Charter.
	<u>Attachments:</u> February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
M 0136-2019	Communication from the Mayor – Submitting the Preliminary
	Ten-Year Capital Strategy, Fiscal Years 2020-2029.
	<u>Attachments:</u> February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
M 0155-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Executive Budget Supporting Schedules, for Fiscal Year 2020 pursuant to Section 250 of the New York City Charter.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Executive Budget Supporting Schedules, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.

M 0156-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Capital
	Commitment Plan, Executive Budget, Fiscal Year 2020, Volumes I,
	II, III and IV, pursuant to Section 219(d) of the New York City
	Charter.
	Attachments:Capital Commitment Plan - Volume 1, Capital Commitment Plan - Volume 2, Capital Commitment Plan - Volume 3, Capital Commitment Plan - Volume 4, Capital Project Detail Data - Bronx, Capital Project Detail Data - Brooklyn, Capital Project Detail Data - Manhattan, Capital Project Detail Data - Queens, Capital Project Detail Data - Staten Island, Capital Project Detail Data - City Wide, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
M 0157-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Executive
	Budget - Geographic Reports for Expense Budget for Fiscal Year 2020.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Georgraphic Report for Exepense Budget, Register of Community Board Budget Requests, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
M 0158-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Budget
	Summary, the Message of the Mayor, and the Citywide Savings
	Program relative to the Executive Budget, Fiscal Year 2020,
	pursuant to Section 249 of the New York City Charter.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Budget Summary, Message of the Mayor, Citywide Savings Program, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	A motion was made that this Mayor's Message be Approved, by Council approved by consent Roll Call.
M 0159-2019	Communication from the Mayor – Submitting the Ten-Year Capital Strategy, Fiscal Year 2020-2029.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Ten-Year Capital Strategy - Fiscal Years 2020-2029, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
	This Mayor's Message was Approved, by Council

12.	General Orders Calendar				
		None.			
	Coupled on General Order Calendar				
	Int 1607-2019	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reducing the commercial motor vehicle tax for medallion taxicabs			
		Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1607, Int. No. 1607, Committee Report 6/13/19, Hearing Testimony 6/13/19, Hearing Transcript 6/13/19, June 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-13-19, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/19/19, Hearing Transcript 6/19/19, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19, Fiscal Impact Statement			
	M 0171-2019	Communication from the Office of Management & Budget - Transfer City funds between various agencies in Fiscal Year 2019 to implement changes to the City's expense budget, pursuant to			
		Section 107(b) of the New York City Charter. (MN-5)			
		<u>Attachments:</u> MN-5, Memorandum, Res. No. 965, Committee Report, Complete Package, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19			
	Res 0965-2019	RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MODIFICATION (MN-5) OF UNITS OF APPROPRIATION AND THE TRANSFER OF CITY FUNDS BETWEEN AGENCIES PROPOSED BY THE MAYOR PURSUANT TO SECTION 107(b) OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER.			
		Attachments: MN-5, Res. No. 965, Memorandum, Committee Report, Complete Package, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19			
	M 0172-2019	Communication from the Office of Management & Budget - Appropriation of new revenues in Fiscal Year 2019, pursuant to Section 107(e) of the New York City Charter (MN-6).			
		<u>Attachments:</u> MN-6, Memorandum, Res. No. 966, Committee Report, Complete Package, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19			
	Res 0966-2019	RESOLUTION APPROVING A MODIFICATION (MN-6) PURSUANT TO SECTION 107(e) OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK.			
		<u>Attachments:</u> MN-6, Memorandum, Res. No. 966, Committee Report, Complete Package, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19			

M 0173-2019	Communication from the Chancellor – Submitting proposed five-year Capital Plan FY 2020 – 2024.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 967, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
Res 0967-2019	Resolution approving the Five-Year Educational Facilities Capital Plan for 2020-2024 submitted by the Chancellor pursuant to section 2590-p of the State Education Law.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 967, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
Res 0962-2019	RESOLUTION COMPUTING AND CERTIFYING BASE PERCENTAGE, CURRENT PERCENTAGE AND CURRENT BASE PROPORTION OF EACH CLASS OF REAL PROPERTY FOR FISCAL 2020 TO THE STATE BOARD OF REAL PROPERTY SERVICES PURSUANT TO SECTION 1803-a OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 962, Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
Res 0963-2019	RESOLUTION COMPUTING AND CERTIFYING ADJUSTED BASE PROPORTION OF EACH CLASS OF REAL PROPERTY FOR FISCAL 2020 TO THE STATE BOARD OF REAL PROPERTY SERVICES PURSUANT TO SECTION 1803-a OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 963, Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
Res 0964-2019	Resolution approving the new designation and changes in the designation of certain organizations to receive funding in the Expense Budget.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 964, Charts for Resolution, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

M 0152-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Expense Revenue Contract Budget, for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 249 of the New York City Charter.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Expense Revenue Contract Budget, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Res. No. 968, Res. No. 969, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
Res 0968-2019	RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A BUDGET APPROPRIATING THE AMOUNTS NECESSARY FOR THE SUPPORT OF THE GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK AND THE COUNTIES THEREIN AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS THEREOF, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON JULY 1, 2019 AND ENDING ON JUNE 30, 2020 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER. <u>Attachments:</u> Expense Revenue Contract Budget, Res. No. 968, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
Res 0969-2019	RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A CONTRACT BUDGET SETTING FORTH, BY AGENCY, CATEGORIES OF CONTRACTUAL SERVICES FOR WHICH APPROPRIATIONS HAD BEEN PROPOSED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON JULY 1, 2019 AND ENDING ON JUNE 30, 2020, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Expense Revenue Contract Budget, Res. No. 969, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
M 0153-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Executive Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 249 of the New York City Charter.
	Attachments: Executive Capital Budget, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Res. No. 970, Res. No. 971, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

Res 0970-2019 RESOLUTION BY THE NEW YORK CITY COUNCIL PURSUANT TO SECTION 254 OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER, THAT THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AND CAPITAL PROGRAM, BEING THE EXECUTIVE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AND PROGRAM AS SUBMITTED BY THE MAYOR AND BY THE BOROUGH PRESIDENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 249 OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER, INCLUDING RESCINDMENT OF AMOUNTS FROM PRIOR CAPITAL BUDGETS, BE AND THE SAME ARE HEREBY APPROVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SCHEDULE OF CHANGES (RESOLUTION A).

Res 0971-2019 RESOLUTION BY THE NEW YORK CITY COUNCIL PURSUANT TO SECTION 254 OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER, THAT THE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AND CAPITAL PROGRAM FOR THE ENSUING THREE YEARS, AS SET FORTH IN THE EXECUTIVE CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 AND CAPITAL PROGRAM AS SUBMITTED BY THE MAYOR AS AUGMENTED BY THE BOROUGH PRESIDENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 249 OF THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER, AND AMENDED BY THE SCHEDULE OF CHANGES APPROVED UNDER RESOLUTION A, INCLUDING AMOUNTS REALLOCATED BY THE RESCINDMENT OF AMOUNTS FROM PRIOR CAPITAL BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS, IS HEREBY ADOPTED IN THE TOTAL AMOUNTS AS FOLLOWS. (RESOLUTION B).

> <u>Attachments:</u> Executive Capital Budget, Res. No. 971, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

M 0154-2019 Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Proposed City Fiscal Year 2020 Community Development Program, the Proposed CFY'20 Budget, the Proposed Reallocations-the CD XLV Funds, Proposed CD XLVI Statement of Objectives and Budget, dated April 25, 2019.

> <u>Attachments:</u> Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Res. No. 972, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

<u>Attachments:</u> Executive Capital Budget, Res. No. 970, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

Res 0972-2019	Resolution approving The City Fiscal Year 2020 Community Development Program, Reallocation of Forty-Fifth Year Community Development Funds, and the Proposed Forty-Sixth Year Community Development Program.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 972, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
M 0174-2019	 Report of the Committee on Finance in favor of approving a resolution of the Council of the City of New York fixing the tax rate for the Fiscal Year 2020, adopted June 19, 2019 upon the recommendation of the Committee on Finance of the Council. <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 973, Exhibit A, Exhibit B, Exhibit C, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
Res 0973-2019	RESOLUTION TO PROVIDE THE AMOUNTS NECESSARY FOR THE SUPPORT OF THE GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK AND THE COUNTIES THEREIN AND FOR THE PAYMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS THEREOF, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING ON JULY 1, 2019 AND ENDING ON JUNE 30, 2020, BY THE LEVY OF TAXES ON THE REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW AND THE NEW YORK CITY CHARTER.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 973, Exhibit A, Exhibit B, Exhibit C, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19
Res 0974-2019	Resolution approving an exemption from real property taxes for property located at (Block 4020, Lot 32; Block 4080, Lots 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, and 29) Brooklyn, pursuant to Section 577 of the Private Housing Finance Law (Preconsidered L.U. No. 471).
	<u>Attachments:</u> Housing Preservation and Development Letter, Memorandum, Res. No. 974, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

M 0130-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting Preliminary Expense, Revenue, and Contract Budget for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Sections 225 and 236 of the New York City Charter.		
	Attachments: February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19		
M 0131-2019	Communication from the Mayor – Submitting February 2019		
	Financial Plan Detail for Fiscal Years 2019-2023, pursuant to		
	Sections 101 and 213 of the New York City Charter.		
	<u>Attachments:</u> February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19		
M 0132-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting Geographic Reports		
	for Expense Budget for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Sections 100 and 231 of the New York City Charter.		
	<u>Attachments:</u> February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19		
M 0133-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting Departmental Estimates for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Sections 100, 212 and 231 of the New York City Charter.		
	Attachments: February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19		
M 0134-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Preliminary		
	Capital Budget, Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 213 and 236		
	of the New York City Charter.		
	<u>Attachments:</u> February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19		

M 0135-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Preliminary Capital Commitment Plan, Fiscal Year 2020, Volumes 1, 2, 3, & 4, pursuant to Section 219 of the New York City Charter.		
	Attachments: February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19		
M 0136-2019	Communication from the Mayor – Submitting the Preliminary		
	Ten-Year Capital Strategy, Fiscal Years 2020-2029.		
	<u>Attachments:</u> February 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-13-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 13, 2019, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19		
M 0155-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Executive		
	Budget Supporting Schedules, for Fiscal Year 2020 pursuant to		
	Section 250 of the New York City Charter.		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Executive Budget Supporting Schedules, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19		
M 0156-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Capital Commitment Plan, Executive Budget, Fiscal Year 2020, Volumes I,		
	ll, III and IV, pursuant to Section 219(d) of the New York City Charter.		
	Attachments: Capital Commitment Plan - Volume 1, Capital Commitment Plan - Volume 2, Capital Commitment Plan - Volume 3, Capital Commitment Plan - Volume 4, Capital Project Detail Data - Bronx, Capital Project Detail Data - Brooklyn, Capital Project Detail Data - Manhattan, Capital Project Detail Data - Queens, Capital Project Detail Data - Staten Island, Capital Project Detail Data - City Wide, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19		
M 0157-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Executive		
	Budget - Geographic Reports for Expense Budget for Fiscal Year 2020.		
	<u>Attachments</u> : Georgraphic Report for Exepense Budget, Register of Community Board Budget Requests, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19		

M 0158-2019	Communication from the Mayor - Submitting the Budget Summary, the Message of the Mayor, and the Citywide Savings Program relative to the Executive Budget, Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 249 of the New York City Charter.			
	Attachments: Budget Summary, Message of the Mayor, Citywide Sav Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Hearing Tr 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hear Stated Meeting 6-19-19	anscript, June 19,		
M 0159-2019	Communication from the Mayor – Submitting the Ten-Year Capital Strategy, Fiscal Year 2020-2029.			
	<u>ttachments:</u> Ten-Year Capital Strategy - Fiscal Years 2020-2029, H Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 20 Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated	19 - Stated Meeting		
General Order Calendar				
	e Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) put the question whether the Counc I adopt such reports, which were decided in the affirmative by the fo	•		
Passed The Conse	t Agenda			
4	notion was made that these files be approved by consent vote.			
Affirm	ive: 50 - Speaker Johnson, Adams, Ampry-Samuel, Ayala, Barron Cabrera, Chin, Cohen, Constantinides, Cornegy Jr., Cur Dromm, Espinal Jr., Eugene, Gibson, Gjonaj, Grodenchi King, Koo, Koslowitz, Lancman, Lander, Levin, Levine, L Matteo, Menchaca, Miller, Moya, Perkins, Powers, Reyn Rivera, Rodriguez, Rose, Rosenthal, Salamanca Jr., Tor Vallone, Van Bramer and Yeger	nbo, Deutsch, k, Holden, Kallos, .ouis, Maisel, oso, Richards,		
Ab	ain: 1 - Diaz Sr.			
7	e General Order vote for this Stated Meeting was 50-0-1 (Abstain: C	M Diaz).		
The following files were removed from the General Order Calendar and voted separately:				
Preconsidered Res. No. 962, 37-13-1 (Negatives: CMs Barron, Borelli, Brannan, Deutsch, Gjonaj, Holden, King, Miller, Rose, Ulrich, Vallone, Yeger, and the Minority Leader (Council Member Matteo; Abstain: CM Diaz).				
G	considered Res. No. 963, 37-13-1 (Negatives: CMs Barron, Borelli, naj, Holden, King, Miller, Rose, Ulrich, Vallone, Yeger, and the Minc nuncil Member Matteo; Abstain: CM Diaz).			
Ľ	considered M-174 & Res. No. 973, 37-13-1 (Negatives: CMs Barror utsch, Gjonaj, Holden, King, Miller, Rose, Ulrich, Vallone, Yeger, and ader (Council Member Matteo; Abstain: CM Diaz).			
s	e files for individual votes.			

At this point, the Public Advocate (Mr. Williams) made the following declaration:

I now formally declare the Executive Expense-Revenue-Contract Budget, the Executive Capital Budget, and the Community Development Program; for Fiscal Year 2020; all as modified; and all in accordance with the relevant sections of the New York City Charter; as hereby adopted as of 5:10 p.m., on this 19th day of June, 2019.

- 13. Introduction & Reading of Bills See Attached
- 14. Discussion of Resolutions
- 15. Resolutions

None

- 16. General Discussion
- 17. Extension of Remarks

INTRODUCTION AND READING OF BILLS

Res 0962-2019 RESOLUTION COMPUTING AND CERTIFYING BASE PERCENTAGE, CURRENT PERCENTAGE AND CURRENT BASE PROPORTION OF EACH CLASS OF REAL PROPERTY FOR FISCAL 2020 TO THE STATE BOARD OF REAL PROPERTY SERVICES PURSUANT TO SECTION 1803-a OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW.

Sponsors: By Council Member Dromm

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 962, Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Finance

Res 0963-2019 RESOLUTION COMPUTING AND CERTIFYING ADJUSTED BASE PROPORTION OF EACH CLASS OF REAL PROPERTY FOR FISCAL 2020 TO THE STATE BOARD OF REAL PROPERTY SERVICES PURSUANT TO SECTION 1803-a OF THE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW.

<u>Sponsors:</u> By Council Member Dromm

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 963, Committee Report, Exhibit A, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Finance

Res 0964-2019 Resolution approving the new designation and changes in the designation of certain organizations to receive funding in the Expense Budget.

Sponsors: By Council Member Dromm

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 964, Charts for Resolution, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

This Resolution was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Finance

LU 0471-2019 MHANY Dumont HDFC.PLP.FY19, Block 4020, Lot 32, Block 4080, Lots 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, and 29; Brooklyn, Community District No. 5, Council District Nos. 37 and 42.

Sponsors: By Council Member Dromm

<u>Attachments:</u> Housing Preservation and Development Letter, Memorandum, Res. No. 974, Hearing Transcript, June 19, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-19-19

This Land Use Application was Referred to Comm by Council to the Committee on Finance

At this point the Speaker (Council Member Johnson) made the following annoucements:

Whereupon on motion of the Speaker (Council Member Johnson), the Public Advocate (*Mr. Williams*) adjourned to meet again on Wednesday, June 26, 2019.

MICHAEL McSWEENEY, City Clerk Clerk of the Council